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Date: 7/26/2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046 USA

SUBIJECT: FCC Grant Dismissal for FCC ID: 2ADAL-S7401
Dear Regulatory Authority,

We here by declare the certified product, FCC ID: 2ADAL-S7401, granted on Jul. 24
2019, was not sold or marketed and will not be sold or marketed in any country with
this FCC ID.

Considered the marketing plan, we decide to not public this device now and re-submit
the equipment authorization under the same FCC ID in the near future.

Once the re-submitted application is approved, we will sell or market the product
under the same FCC ID.

Therefore, we request to dismissal the granted FCC ID: 2ADAL-S7401

Sincerely yours,

J/Lw &MJ

Authorized Representative
Contact Name: Jim Change Title: RF Manager
Company: SGS Taiwan Ltd.

On Behalf of

Grantee Contact Person: Rick Wingfield Title: Chief Technology Officer
Company: Catapult Sports Pty Ltd.

Telephone: +61400591215



